Dilly Deblase

From: Alison Kisselgof <akisselgof@chilmarkma.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 8:19 AM

To: Tim Carroll

Cc: Dilly Deblase

Subject: FW: Historical Commission appointment

Hi -

Did you see this email from Katie requesting appointment to the Historical Commission?
Please add to next available Select Board agenda.
Thank you!

Alison

Alison Kisselgof
Board Administrator, Town of Chilmark
(508) 645-2114 Office | (508) 560-4089 Mobile | (508) 645-2110 Fax

From: Katie Carroll [mailto:squidrow@vineyard.net]

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 5:48 PM

To: Tim Carroll <townadministrator@chilmarkma.gov>

Cc: Jim Malkin <jimmalkin@gmail.com>; Bill Rossi <bill.rossi@compass.com>; Marie Larsen
<marie.chilmarkselectboard@gmail.com>; Alison Kisselgof <akisselgof @chilmarkma.gov>; Barbara Armstrong
<jbarmstrong725@comcast.net>

Subject: Historical Commission appointment

Dear Select Board members,

A few months ago, a note went out stating the Historical Commission was looking for another member. | sat in on their
12/4/23 meeting and felt like joining the current members might be a good fit. | was asked to submit my “official
request” to to the Select Board for your approval and appointment. | hope you’ll grant it!

Thank you.

Katie Carroll

Sent from my iPhone with random autocorrects that may inadvertently change the meaning of the content. Oops. | |9



